Josephine County Early Intervention Council

Source Director



Josephine County Early Intervention Council 1021 NW Highland Avenue Grants Pass, OR 97526 541-956-2059

Table of Contents

Subject Index	3
Hot Line Numbers	6
Abel Center for Rehabilitation Therapies	8
ARC (Association for Retarded Citizens) of Josephine County	9
Audiology Association of Southern Oregon, Inc.	
Boys & Girls Clubs of the Rogue Valley	
CaCoon	
Child Care Resource Network (Program of the Job Council)	13
CDRC – Child Development and Rehabilitation Center	
Child Development Services (Asante)	
Coalition for Kids	
Community Connections Network	
Community Living Case Management	
Department of Human Services – Child Welfare	
Department of Human Services – Self-Sufficiency Branch	
Dogs for the Deaf	
Dolores H. Scheelen, Consultation & Training, Autism & Developmental Disorders	
Dome School	
Family Friends	
Family Voices	
Grants Pass Family YMCA	
Grants Pass Museum of Art	
Grants Pass Recreation Program	28
Grants Pass School District #7 Special Education	
Great NW Music Academy	
HASL Independent Ability Center	31
Helpline	32
Illinois Valley Family Coalition	33
Inclusive Child Care Program	
Jean Baton Swindells Resource Center	35
Josephine County Commission for Children and Families	36
Josephine County Library	
Josephine County Public Health	
LaLeche League	
Lifespan Respite (Josephine County)	
Lovejoy Hospice – Good Grief Program	
March of Dimes	
Matthews Munchkins	
National Federation of the Blind	44
OPTIONS for Southern Oregon	
Oregon Ability	
Oregon Advocacy Center	47

Oregon Association for the Education of Young Children of Josephine County (OAEYC	48
Oregon Children's Plan	49
Oregon Law Center	50
Oregon Parent Training & Information Center	51
Oregon Safenet	52
Oregon Technology Access Program (OTAP)	53
Pediatric Assessment Clinic (PAC)	54
Planned Parenthood	55
Project Baby Check	56
Ready, Set, Go (Healthy Start)	57
Reed Library	58
Rogue Community College Community Education	59
Rogue Community College Discovery Programs: Moving On, Bright Futures, Transiciones.	60
Rogue Community College Early Childhood and Elementary Education	61
Ronald McDonald House	62
RSVP of Josephine County (Retired & Senior Volunteer Program)	63
Saturday Respite & Recreation Program-Easter Seals Oregon	64
Senior & Disabled Services Division (SDSD)	65
Southern Oregon ESD Early Childhood Services	66
Southern Oregon ESD Regional Services for Low Incidence Disabilities	67
Southern Oregon Head Start	68
Special Olympics	69
Three Rivers School District	70
Tinkerbell Preschool	71
United Cerebral Palsy	72
Women's Crisis Support Team	73
YMCA Childcare at Rogue Community College	74

SUBJECT INDEX

Advocacy

ARC (Association for Retarded Citizens) of Josephine County

Community Living Case Management

HASL Independent Ability Center

Oregon Association for the Education for Young Children of Josephine County

Oregon Parent Training & Information Center

Oregon Advocacy Center

Ready, Set, Go (Healthy Start)

United Cerebral Palsy

Childcare Resources

Child Care Resource Network

Inclusive Child Care Program

Oregon Association for the Education of Young Children of Josephine County

Counseling

(Please see telephone book under "Counselors" for additional listings of private practitioners)

Community Living Case Management

Dolores H. Scheelen, Consultation & Training, Autism & Development Disorders

Family Friends

Josephine County Human Services Department

Planned Parenthood

Educational Services for Children with Delays

Grants Pass School District #7 Special Education

Southern Oregon ESD Early Childhood Services

Southern Oregon ESD Regional Services for Autism

Southern Oregon ESD Regional Services for Hearing Impaired

Southern Oregon ESD Regional Services for Orthopedically Impaired

Southern Oregon ESD Regional Services for Visually Impaired

Southern Oregon Head Start

Three Rivers School District

Evaluation

Abel Center for Rehabilitation Therapies

Audiology Associates of Southern Oregon, Inc.

CDRC - Child Development and Rehabilitation Center

Community Connections Clinic

Grants Pass School District #7 Special Education

Pediatric Assessment Clinic (PAC)

Southern Oregon ESD Early Childhood Services

Three Rivers School District

Financial Assistance (for individuals with disabilities)

ARC (Association for Retarded Citizens) of Josephine County

DHS – Community Human Services, Self-Sufficiency Branch Family Supports

Inclusive Child Care Program

Saturday Respite & Recreation Program-Easter Seals Oregon

Senior & Disabled Services Division

Medical Services

(Please see telephone book under "Physicians" and "Hospitals" for additional listings)

Abel Center for Rehabilitation Therapies

Child Development Services (Asante)

CDRC - Child Development and Rehabilitation Center

CaCoon

March of Dimes

Oregon Safenet

Planned Parenthood

Southern Oregon Audiology Center, Inc.

Parenting/Child Development Instruction

Coalition for Kids

Dolores H. Scheelen, Consultation & Training, Autism & Developmental Disorders

Family Friends

Josephine County Commission for Children and Families

Ready, Set, Go (Healthy Start)

Reed Library

Rogue Community College Community Education

Rogue Community College Early Childhood Education

Southern Oregon ESD Early Childhood Services

Southern Oregon Head Start

Preschools & Child Care Centers

(Programs listed here have a direct affiliation with SOESD's Early Childhood Services.

For other listings, please see telephone book under Child Care or contact The Job Council

Child Care Resource and Referral Network)

A Place for Children

Dome School

Gilbert Creek Child Development Center

Matthews Munchkins

Tinkerbell Preschool

YMCA Childcare at Rogue Community College

Recreation

Boys & Girls Clubs of the Rogue Valley

Families with Unusual Needs – FUN

Grants Pass Recreation Program

Grants Pass YMCA

Great Northwest Music Academy

Recreation Continued

Josephine County Library

Special Olympics

Respite Care

ARC (Association for Retarded Citizens) of Josephine County

Family Supports

Lifespan Respite (Josephine County)

Saturday Respite & Recreation Program (Easter Seals Oregon)

Social Services

Coalition for Kids

Community Living Case Management

DHS - Community Human Services, Child Welfare

DHS – Community Human Services, Self-Sufficiency Branch

Dogs for the Deaf

HASL Independent Ability Center

Helpline

Illinois Valley Family Coalition

Oregon Technology Access Program (OTAP)

Project Baby Check

Rogue Community College Discovery Programs:

Moving On, Bright Futures, Transiciones

Ronald McDonald House

RSVP of Josephine County (Retired & Senior Volunteer Program)

Sunny-Wolf Family Coalition

Women's Crisis Support Team

Support Groups

Oregon Family Support Network Group (OFSN)

Compassionate Friends/Bereaved Parents Support Group

Josephine County Commission for Children and Families

Josephine County Department of Human Services

LaLeche League

Lovejoy Hospice – Good Grief Program

Oregon Ability

Southern Oregon ESD Early Childhood Services

Therapy Services

Abel Center for Rehabilitation Therapies

Child Development Services (Asante)

Impact Physical Therapy

Southern Oregon ESD Early Childhood Services

Hotlines and Toll Free Numbers

Some numbers below may not be available from your calling area Check with 1-800-555-1212 for alternate numbers

AMC Cancer Information	1-800-525-3777 or 1800-CANCER
ARC of Oregon	
Access Technologies Inc	
Allergy and Asthma Network	1-800-878-4403
American Association on Mental Retardation	
American Cleft Palate Education Foundation	1-800-242-5338
American Council of the Blind	1-800-424-8666
American Diabetes Association	1-800-232-3472
American Foundation for the Blind	1-800-232-5463
American Heart Association	1-800-452-9445
American Kidney Fund	1-800-638-8299
American Liver Foundation	
American Lung Association of Oregon	1-800-LUNGUSA
American Speech, Hearing and Language Action Lin	e (Voice/TDD) 1-800-638-TALK
American Sudden Infant Death Syndrome	
Ask-A-Nurse	1-800-365-7010
Association for Retarded Citizens of the US	1-800-433-5255
Beech-Nut Infant Nutrition Hotline	1-800-523-6633
Brain Injury Association of Oregon	1-800-544-5243
Cancer Information Service	
Captioned Films for the Deaf	1-800-237-6213
Child Find of America, Inc.	
Children & Adults with Attention Deficit Disorder	1-800-233-4050
Children's Hospice International	1-800-242-4453
Christopher Reeves Paralysis Association	1-800-225-0292
Cystic Fibrosis Foundation	1-800-344-4823
Dental Association of Oregon	1-800-452-5628
Education Publish Service Specific Language Disabil	lity (Dyslexia)1-800-225-5750
Epilepsy Foundation of America	1-800-332-1000
Family Support Network	1-800-323-8521
GAPS (Guardianship, Advocacy & Planning Services	s)1-503-581-2726
Genetic Alliance	1-800-336-4363
Handicapped Media, Inc.	1-800-321-8708
Helpline	
Information on Toll Free Numbers	1-800-555-1212
Josephine County Parent Ed-Line	1-800-866-9034 ext. 5
Juvenile Diabetes Resource Hotline	1-800-223-1138
Leukemia Society of America	1-800-466-6572
Lung Center	
Medicare	
National Adoption Center	1-800-862-3678

National Alliance for the Mentally III	1-800-950-6264
National Association for Parents of the Visually Impaired	
National Association for Sickle Cell Disease	
National Brain Injury Foundation	
National Federation of the Blind.	
National Captioning Institute	
National Child Abuse Hotline	
National Down Syndrome Society	1-800-221-4602
National Easter Seal Society	1-800-221-6827
National Eye Care Project	1-800-222-3937
National Health Information Clearinghouse (NIC)	1-800-336-4797
National Hearing Aid Society Helpline1-800-	521-5247 ext. 333
National Hotline for Stuttering	1-800-221-2483
National Institute of Mental Health	
National Mental Health Services Knowledge Exchange Network	1-800-789-2647
National Multiple Sclerosis Society	1-800-344-4867
National Parenting Center	1-800-753-6667
Oregon Family Support Network, Inc.	
Oregon Health Plan	1-800-359-9517
Oregon parent Training & Information Center	1-888-505-2673
Oregon Poison Center	1-800452-7165
Oregon SAFENET	1-800-SAFENET
Oregon Special Needs Trust	
Oregon Traumatic Brain Injury Consulting Team	
Orton Dyslexia Society	
Poison Control	
Resource Center for the Handicapped	
Retinitis Pigmentosa Association	
Society Security Administration	
Southern Oregon Head Start	
Spina Bifida Association of America	
Spinal Cord Injury Hotline	
Substance Abuse Information & Referrals	
Sudden Infant Death Syndrome Alliance	1-800-221-7437

Abel Center for Rehabilitation Therapies

873 NE 7th St Grants Pass, OR 97526 (541) 474-6955

FAX: (541) 474-3856

AGE: All ages for physical and occupational therapy

Age 5 and older for speech therapy

MEDICAL/SPECIAL NEEDS REQUIREMENTS: Anyone in need of physical, occupational, or speech therapy for orthopedic, neurological, or post-surgical conditions.

FEE: Varies according to services rendered

SERVICES: Therapy for head, neck, shoulder, back, lower extremities (including knee, ankle, and foot), hand therapy, therapy for cumulative trauma disorders, work injuries, TMJ disorders, post-oral evaluation, post-stroke disorders, speech, voice, and swallowing disorders

ARC of Josephine County (Association for Retarded Citizens)

777 NE 7th St, Suite 206 Mail: PO Box 54 Grants Pass, OR 97528 (541) 479-0301

FAX: (541) 472-0384

INCOME REQUREMENTS: None

AGE: All

GEOGRAPHIC REQUIREMENTS: Josephine County

MEDICAL/SPECIAL NEEDS REQUIREMENT: Developmentally Disabled

FEE: None

SERVICES: Advocacy and support to people with developmental disabilities and their families

Audiology Associates of Southern Oregon, Inc.

1600 NW 6th St, Suite E Grants Pass, OR 97526 (541) 474-4694

FAX: (541) 476-3572

INCOME REQUIREMENTS: None

AGE: All

MEDICAL/SPECIAL NEEDS REQURIREMENTS: None

FEE: Varies. Will bill insurance including private and Medicaid

- Audiological (hearing) testing
- Tympanomety
- Play Audiometry
- Visual Reinforcement Audiometry
- Hearing Aids
- Hearing Aid Services
- Otoacoustic Emissions

Boys & Girls Clubs of the Rogue Valley

203 SE 9th St Grants Pass, OR 97526 (541) 479-5258

FAX: (541) 471-9494

WEBSITE: www.bgcrv.com

INCOME REQUIREMENT: None

AGE: 6-18 years

GEOGRAPHIC REQUIREMENTS: None

MEDICAL/SPECIAL NEEDS REQUIREMENTS: Parents must set up medication requirements with staff.

FEE: \$30 yearly membership – summer programs additional fee

- The Grants Pass Club works with Community Living Case Management to bring in special needs children to our programs. CLLM provides staff to work one-on-one to facilitate these children adapting to peer play.
- Sites also located in Cave Junction, White City, Talent, and Phoenix.

CaCoon - Care Coordination for Children with Special Health Needs (Sponsored by CDRC)

Josephine County Public Health 715 NW Dimmick St Grants Pass, Or 97526 (541) 474-5335

FAX: (541) 474-5353

INCOME REQUIREMENTS: None

AGE: Birth -21 years

GEOPGRAPHIC REQUIREMENTS: None

MEDICAL/SPECIAL NEEDS REQUIREMENTS: Complex conditions which result in special medical, educational, vocational, and social needs.

FEE: None. Will bill insurance if family has coverage.

- Help parents find resources and coordinate services
- Screen children who are at risk and monitor their progress
- Identify developmental problems early
- Provide medical and legal information regarding a child's condition
- Find important services as close to the family as possible
- Teach special techniques for caring for the child
- Give support in times of stress and crisis
- Services may relate to: cleft lip and/or palate, cerebral palsy, spina bifida, hydrocephalus, heart disease, rheumatoid arthritis, chronic orthopedic problems, prematurity or special health care at birth, other special health care needs

Child Care Resource Network (Program of the Job Council)

Grants Pass Office: 1545 Harbeck Rd Grants Pass, OR 97527 (541) 776-1234 Medford Office: 673 Market St Medford, OR 97504 (541) 776-1234

FAX: Grants Pass Office: (541) 476-1180 Medford Office: (541) 776-5125

WEBSITE: www.jobcouncil.org

INCOME REQUIREMENTS: None

GEOGRAPHIC REQUIREMENTS: Josephine or Jackson County

MEDICAL/SPECIAL NEEDS REEQUIREMENTS: None

FEE: None except certain contracted services

- Computerized database listing child care providers of all types.
- Parents receive consultation services, consumer education, and materials on quality care and parenting, and a minimum of three referrals.
- Child care providers receive technical assistance, training, free referrals, advocacy.
- Employers receive technical assistance on child care as an employee benefit. To promote employee morale, increase productivity, and stabilize attendance, employers may contract with The Job Council for enhanced services for their employees. Some of these services include verified provider openings, regular check-in calls until child care is found, and parenting classes.
- Bilingual staff available.

CDRC Child Development & Rehabilitation Center

901 E 18th Ave Eugene, OR 97403 (800) 637-0700 (541) 346-3575

FAX: (541) 346-5844

INCOME REQUIREMENTS: None

AGE: Birth through 21 years

GEOGRAPHIC REQUIREMENTS: Must live in Oregon

FEE: All insurance cards accepted

SERVICES:

• Diagnosis and consultation

- Offers clinical services in the following programs: Neurodevelopment, Spina Bifida and Hydrocephalus, Child Development, and Feeding Clinics
- Physical and Occupational therapy
- Metabolic Disorders and Genetics coordinated through the Portland Office

Child Development Services (Asante Health System)

945 South Riverside Medford, OR 97501 (541) 608-5252

FAX: (541) 789-5268

E-MAIL: skline@asante.org

INCOME REQUIREMENTS: None

FEE: Varies, will bill insurance

SERVICES:

• Six sites throughout Jackson County

• Outpatient Speech, Occupational, and Physical Therapy

• Feeding Clinic

• Follow-up evaluation for all of Southern Oregon and Northern California

Coalition for Kids

Family Resource Center 223 SE M St Grants Pass, OR 97526-3133 (541) 479-1929

FAX: (541) 471-9403

WEBSITE: www.cfk-gp.org

E-MAIL: gina4kids@uci.net

AGE: All ages

FEE: Varies

SERVICES:

• Individual programs housed in one building

- Services include child care, crisis intervention, educational options for preschool children and adults, job training, parenting support, recreation activities, and referrals to other programs
- Children from a variety of backgrounds including those with developmental disabilities are encouraged to learn, play, and explore together
- Workshops, meetings, and special events are also offered
- Josephine County Parent Resource Guide on website (<u>www.cfk-gp.org</u>)

Community Connections Network

1465 B NE 7th St Grants Pass, OR 97526 (541) 471-0100

INCOME REQUIREMENTS: None

AGE: Birth to 21 years.

GEOGRAPHIC REQUIREMENTS: Josephine County

MEDICAL/SPECIAL NEEDS REQUIREMENTS: Children for whom there are unresolved medical issues and a team evaluation would be beneficial. Children who, for no apparent reason, are not progressing.

FEE: None

SERVICES: Children may be seen by a physician, physical therapist, speech/language pathologist, social worker, nurse, mental health professional, and others as needed, working in conjunction with the family and providers who work directly with the individual child.

Community Living Case Management

700 NW Dimmick, Suite A Grants Pass, OR 97526 (541) 474-6072

FAX: (541) 474-6280

INCOME REQUIREMENTS: None

AGE: All

GEOGRAPHIC REQUIREMENTS: Josephine County

MEDICAL/SPECIAL NEEDS REQUIREMENTS: Must meet State of Oregon eligibility guidelines (Mental Retardation, Cerebral Palsy, Autism, seizure disorders, severe closed-head injury before age of 18, Down Syndrome).

FEE: None

- Case Management
- Eligibility Determination
- Information and referral
- Advocacy
- Liaison to State Mental Health Division
- Counseling
- Family Supports
- Internet access available to clients and their families

Department of Human Services Child Welfare

726 NE 7th St Grants Pass, OR 97526 (541) 474-3120

FAX: (541) 471-2873

INCOME REQUIREMENTS: None

AGE: None

GEOGRAPHIC REQUIREMENTS: Josephine County

MEDICAL/SPECIAL NEEDS REQUIREMENTS: None

FEE: None

- Child protective services
- Foster care
- Family reunification
- Adoption
- Foster home and adoptive home certification

Department of Human Services Self-Sufficiency Branch

726 NE 7th St Grants Pass, OR 97526 (541) 474-3101

FAX: (541) 474-3183

INCOME REQUIREMENTS: Varies

GEOGRAPHIC REQUIREMENTS: Josephine County

MEDICAL/SPECIAL NEEDS REQUIREMENTS: None

FEE: None

SERVICES:

• Food Stamps, Medical Coverage

- Emergency assistance for families with minor children
- Cash assistance for families with minor children
- JOBS support service

Dogs for the Deaf

10175 Wheeler Rd Central Point, OR 97502 (541) 826-9220

FAX: (541) 826-6696

WEBSITE: www.dogsforthedeaf.org

AGE: 10 years and above

MEDICAL/SPECIAL NEEDS REUIREMENTS: Deaf or hard of hearing.

FEE: None

SERVICES: Yearly follow-up visits and trainings throughout lifetime

Dolores H. Scheelen Consultation & Training Autism and Developmental Disorders

123 Sunrise Ave Medford, OR 97504 (541) 773-1313

E-MAIL: scheelen@earthlink.net

FEE: Negotiable

- Individual child: Program development, monitoring, coaching, training of staff, problem solving, consultations, behavior assessment and intervention
- ECSE Programs, school district: Systems development, service delivery plans, staff training/coaching/consultation

The Dome School

9367 Takilma Rd Mail: PO Box 812 Cave Junction, OR 97523 (541) 592-3911 (Summer Contact – Susan Gustafson (541) 592-3632)

FAX: (541) 592-2653

INCOME REQUIREMENTS: None

AGE: 1½-3 years – Toddler Group 3-4 years – Preschool 4½-6 years – Kindergarten 6-11 years – Elementary

FEE: Please call for current pricing

- Toddler, Preschool, Kindergarten, and Elementary Group
- Rangers After-School Program (fee varies) for Elementary students. "Rangers" are not required to be enrolled in Dome School
- Wheelchair accessible
- Small classes
- Low student-teacher ratio
- Music program for several groups
- Theme teaching
- Language Arts, Math, Sciences, Fine Arts, Environmental Studies

Family Friends

322 NW F St Grants Pass, OR 97526

(541) 476-4248 Counseling Center (541) 479-2966 Day Treatment

FAX: (541) 476-0288

AGE: 3-18 years

GEOGRAPHIC REQUIREMENTS: Josephine County

FEE: Insurance, Crime Victim's Compensation Program, Offender billing, and Sliding fee. Oregon Health Plan and sliding fee for sexual abuse therapy (up to 18 years)

- Counseling Center: Therapy for children, adolescents, families, and adults. Specializes in sexual abuse therapy
- Day Treatment: Milieu-based therapeutic and education services for ages 3 to 14
- Special Friends: In the school setting, when a child needs a friend rather than a therapist (no fee)
- Parent Training: Parenting classes and in-h9ome visits increase a parent's ability to provide a safe, nurturing, and developmentally appropriate environment for their children

Family Voices

WEBSITE: www.familyvoices.org

- Links families in every state and policymakers in state capitols and Washington, D.C.
- Provides access to up-to-date, accurate information about health policies and issues.
- Offers resources and guides to encourage the active participation of families with Title V Programs through the *Title V Toolbox for Family Participation*:
 - o *Making it Work*: A manual for recruiting, hiring, and retaining family representatives
 - o *Family Handbook*: A handbook for families to become familiar with programs and services.
 - o Link to *National Center for Cultural Competence*: A Title V sponsored site for information on making your CSHCN or MCH program more culturally integrated

Grants Pass Family YMCA

1000 Redwood Ave Grants Pass, OR 97527 (541) 474-0001

FAX: (541) 474-0087

WEBSITE: www.grantspassymca.org

INCOME REQUIREMENTS: None

AGE: All

GEOGRAPHIC REQUIREMENTS: None

FEE: One time enrollment fee
Membership fee
Class fess vary
Admission fees for non-members

- Health Enhancement Aquatics (swim instruction for youth and adults, recreation swims)
- Physical Education (fitness classes & fitness/strength training equipment)
- Community Programs (day camp, travel and resident camping, youth sports, teen programs)

Grants Pass Museum of Art

229 SW G St Second Floor Grants Pass, OR 97526 (541) 479-3290

E-MAIL: museum@grantspass.net

WEBSITE: gpmuseum.org

AGE: 5 through 12 years

FEE: \$5 fee per child per class for museum members \$8 fee per child per class for non-members.

- Classes held the first three Saturdays of each month from 10:30 to noon
- One-on-one aide will be provided if necessary. Please call to set up this service.

Grants Pass Recreation Program

101 NW A St Grants Pass, OR 97526 (541) 471-6435

FAX: (541) 479-0812

INCOME REQUIREMENTS: None

AGE: All

GEOGRAPHIC REQUIREMENTS: None

FEE: Varies according to activity/class/program. Additional \$7 fee is charged to those living outside the city limits of Grants Pass.

SERVICES:

• A quarterly brochure is available listing current classes/programs and community providers. A great variety of programs are offered for all ages. A sample listing could include: Adult basketball league, sports clinics, piano/keyboarding, calligraphy, cartooning, tennis

Grants Pass School District #7 Special Education

725 NE Dean Dr. Grants Pass, OR 97526 (541) 474-5700

DIRECTOR: Jan Ashley

FAX: 541) 474-5705

E-MAIL: jashley@grantspass.k12.or.us

 \mathbf{AGE} : -21 years

GEOGRAPHIC REQUIREMENTS: Must be within the Grants Pass city school district boundaries.

MEDICAL/SPECIAL NEEDS REQUIREMENTS: To be determined by school testing and multi-disciplinary team.

FEE: None

- Child find activities
- Evaluations by parent request
- Transportation for identified early intervention children
- Regular and special education services for children kindergarten through twelfth grade

Great Northwest Music Academy

220 SW G St Grants Pass, OR 97526 (541) 956-8600

WEBSITE: <u>www.greatnorthwestmusic.com</u>

AGE: Birth to Adult

FEE: Lessons and classes range from \$25 to \$60 per month

SERVICES: Great Northwest Music Academy offers music lessons and classes for all ages including Kindermusik for newborns to 7 years, keyboard for 5 years and older, and guitar for 8 years and older. We also offer private lessons in voice, piano, guitar, woodwind, brass, and string instruments.

HASL Independent Ability Center

1252 Redwood Ave Grants Pass, OR 97527 (541) 479-4275

AGE: Mostly focused on adults but will work with children.

INCOME REQUIREMENTS: None

GEOGRAPHIC REQUIREMENTS: None

FEE: None

- Counseling, advocacy, referrals
- Attempts to help with various types of service (e.g. ramps for children in wheelchairs)
- Some sports and recreation programs for children in wheelchairs and their families available

HELPLINE

(541) 479-HELP (800) 640-0154

FAX: (541) 955-5549

E-MAIL: rsvpjoco@cdsnet.net

AGE: All ages

FEE: None

SERVICE: 24 hour information and referral to community resources, family concerns, crisis

intervention

Illinois Valley Family Coalition

Illinois Valley Family Resource Center 535 E River St Cave Junction, OR 97523 (541) 592-6139

FAX: (541) 592-6786

E-MAIL: <u>ivfc@frontiernet.net</u>

FEE: None

SERVICES:

• Information and Referral

- Office space for service providers
- Meeting space for service providers
- Internet access available to the public
- Conference rooms available to public with negotiable fee
- Work force & computer training

Inclusive Child Care Program

Inclusive Child Care Program DHS/SPD 825 NE 20th Ave, Suite 100 Portland, OR 97232 (971) 673-2977 (800) 342-6712

FAX: (971) 673-2971

E-MAIL: inclusivecc@oregonchildcare.org

INCOME REQUIREMENTS: Family's income must be less than 85% of Oregon's median

income.

AGE: Birth through 17 years

GEOGRAPHIC REQUIREMENTS: Statewide

MEDICAL/SPECIAL NEEDS REQUIREMENTS: Physical, developmental, mental, emotional, behavioral, or medical disability.

SERVICES: "Supplemental" child care subsidy – Most children with disabilities can be in typical child care settings with little or no accommodation. However, some children do require extra supports for safe and appropriate care. These supports or accommodations may involve added costs to child care providers and parents. The subsidy helps pay for extra supports in child care that are related to a child's special needs. The subsidy amount is based on the child's individual needs in his or her specific child care setting. Families pay the child care provider's customary fees. The subsidy pays for those things that cannot reasonably be covered within the provider's basic rates.

NOTE: Referrals in Jackson and Josephine counties are made through Child Care Resource Network/Job Council (541) 842-2591 or (800) 866-9034

Jean Baton Swindells Resource Center

(503) 215-2429

E-MAIL: swindells@providence.org

- Resource Center responds to inquiries statewide by phone or email
- Provides information on a variety of disability-related subjects and supportive services
- Works with a variety of special needs groups throughout the state to develop resources and enhance activities
- Conduct computer searches for hard to find materials, including information in other languages
- Lends books, videos and other materials statewide from the Early Intervention Wiegand Foundation Library
- Has a Family Advisory Board of 12 families and professionals

Josephine County Commission for Children and Families

301 NW F St Grants Pass, OR 97526 (541) 474-5234

FAX: (541) 472-1343

INCOME REQUIREMENTS: None

AGE: Birth -18 years

GEOGRAPHIC REQUIREMENTS: Josephine County

MEDICAL/SPECIAL NEEDS REQUIREMENTS: Josephine County

FEE: None

- Community wide comprehensive planning for the well being of children
- Funds programs that will enhance the wellness of children and meet the goals of community comprehensive planning
- Promotion of the optimal development of each child's full potential through healthy conditions in families, schools, and the community

Josephine County Library

Illinois Valley Branch

Cave Junction, OR 97523

209 West Palmer

Wolf Creek Branch

Wolf Creek, OR 97497

169 Main St

(541) 866-2606

Grants Pass Branch 200 NW C St Grants Pass, OR 97526 (541) 474-5480

Williams Branch 20695 Williams Hwy Williams, OR 97544 (541) 846-7020

FAX: (541) 474-5485

WEBSITE: www.solis.lib.or.us

INCOME REQUIREMENTS: None

AGE: All

GEOGRAPHIC REQUIREMENTS: Josephine County

MEDICAL/SPECIAL NEEDS REQUIREMENTS: Wheelchair accessible (front entrance)

FEE: None

- Recreational reading
- Children's story time (must sign up in advance)
- Crafts and recreational project ideas
- Parenting books
- Class visits by preschools (Contact Children's Department for information)
- Summer reading program
- Librarian assistance to gather books on specific topics
- Audio-books & videos available
- Display cases available for local groups (Contact Volunteer Coordinator)
- Internet access available (contact Reference Desk)

Josephine County Public Health

715 NW Dimmick Ave Grants Pass, OR 97526 (541) 474-5325

FAX: (541) 474-5353

INCOME REQUIREMENTS: None

AGE: All

GEOGRAPHIC REQUIREMENTS: Josephine County - although some services do not require Josephine County residency

MEDICAL/SPECIAL NEEDS REQUIREMENTS: Serving all special needs conditions if services are requested.

FEE: Varies

- Immunizations
- High risk family assessment and intervention
- Parent education
- Nutritional counseling and food supplementation (WIC)
- Communicable disease information and testing
- Information and referral
- Vital records (Birth & Death certificates)
- SIDS information and follow up
- Assessment and intervention of drug affected infants
- HIV counseling, testing, and case management
- Screening for developmental delays
- Women's Health Care Clinic
- Family Planning
- Home visiting program for pregnant women
- Care coordination for children with special health needs

La Leche League

(541) 862-2534 (Sharon) (541) 660-6328 (Sue)

WEBSITE: www.lalecheleague.org

INCOME REQUIREMENTS: None

AGE: All

GEOGRAPHIC REQUIREMENTS: None

MEDICAL/SPECIAL NEEDS REQUIREMENTS: Women and children only

FEE: None

- Monthly Support Meetings for women who are breastfeeding. Meetings are held every 2nd Tuesday, 10:00 a.m. at the Coalition for Kids, Family Resource Center, 223 SE M St, Grants Pass
- Telephone counseling and home visits for breastfeeding support, encouragement, and problem solving
- Lactation consultant on staff (Sharon)
- Brief Encounters Group support group for couples who have experienced infant loss or pregnancy loss call Sharon (# above) or Kelley (955-5372)
- Lending library

Lifespan Respite

Josephine County Lifespan Network 317 NW B St Grants Pass, OR 97526 (541) 474-3110

GEOGRAPHIC REQUIREMENTS: Josephine County

MEDICAL/SPECIAL NEEDS REQUIREMENTS: All ages with developmental disabilities or other health/medical conditions requiring the services of a caregiver.

- Data base of respite care providers with criminal history checks
- Training provided to respite care providers

Lovejoy Hospice Good Grief Program

939 SE 8th St Grants Pass, OR 97526 (541) 474-1193

FAX: (41) 474-3035

E-MAIL: lovejoyhospice.org

INCOME REQUIREMENTS: None

AGE: All

GEOGRAPHIC REQUIREMENTS: Josephine, Jackson, or Douglas County

MEDICAL/SPECIAL NEEDS REQUIREMENTS: Families who have experienced a death.

FEE: None. Donations gratefully accepted.

SERVICE: Grief support program for children of all ages who have experienced the death of a loved one. There is a support group for each age and one for the parents/caregivers.

March of Dimes

115 W 8th Ave, Suite 360 Eugene, OR 97401 (541) 686-2170

FAX: (541) 686-0188

WEBSITE: www.modimes.org

INCOME REQUIREMENTS: None

AGE: All

GEOGRAPHIC REQUIREMENTS: None

FOCUS: Prevention of birth defects, low birth weight, and infant mortality.

SERVICES: Information and referral to other agencies for those in need of birth defect

prevention, i.e., prenatal care, vitamins, community education

Matthews Munchkins Daycare & Preschool

1980 West Jones Creek Rd Grants Pass, OR 97526 (541) 479-8789

AGE: 2 months to 5 years old

FEE: Call for current pricing

- Preschool Monday through Thursday mornings
- Day Care Monday through Friday 6:30 a.m. to 6:00 p.m.

NFB – National Federation of the Blind Oregon Affiliate

535 E. River St Cave Junction, OR 97523 (541) 592-3336 (800) 422-7093

WEBSITE: www.nfb-or.org

INCOME REQUIREMENTS: None

AGE: All

GEOGRAPHIC REQUIREMENTS: Southern Oregon for local chapter

MEDICAL/SPECIAL NEEDS REQUIREMENTS: Current or potential vision loss

FEE: None

- Support, information, resources for parents of children with vision impairment
- Support for blind adults

OPTIONS for Southern Oregon

1215 SW G St Grants Pass, OR 97526 (541) 476-2372

FAX: (541) 476-1526

INCOME REQUIREMENTS: None

AGE: All

GEOGRAPHIC REQUREMENTS: Josephine County

MEDICAL/SPECIAL NEEDS REQUIREMENTS: Must meet state criteria for certain programs

FEE: Sliding scale. Will bill Medicaid.

- Information and referral
- Individual therapy for children and adults, group, and family counseling
- Support groups
- Parenting classes
- Consultation
- Play therapy

Oregon Ability

Oregon PTI Office 2295 Liberty St NE Salem, OR 97303 (503) 581-8156 (888) 505-2673

E-MAIL: info@OregonAbility.org

WEBSITE: www.oregonability.org

- Information and referral website designed to help individuals with disabilities and their families find resources relevant to their lives and needs. Included are organizations offering a wide range of programs, products, and services.
- Opportunity for individuals and organizations to add and update their own information about resources. The process is simple to complete and the information is verified with each organization prior to posting.

Oregon Advocacy Center

620 SW Fifth Avenue, 5th Floor Portland, OR 97204-1428 (800) 452-1694 (voice) (800) 556-5351 (TTY)

FAX: (503) 243-1738

E-MAIL: welcome@oradvocacy.org

WEBSITE: www.oradvocacy.org

INCOME REQUIREMENTS: None

AGE: All

GEOGRAPHIC REQUIREMENTS: Must live in Oregon

MEDICAL/SPECIAL NEEDS REQUIREMENT: Must have a disability and a problem related to the disability in order to receive direct services from an attorney or advocate.

FEE: None

- Information and referral
- Legal counseling on disability rights
- Legal representation in administrative hearings and in court
- Education about the rights of persons with disabilities through presentation, trainings, and publications
- Coalition building on disability issues
- Administrative and legislative advocacy

Oregon Association for the Education of Young Children Josephine County Branch

Contact: (541) 592-4881 - Carole Hanson

GEOGRAPHIC REQUIREMENTS: Josephine County – out of county visitors welcome! Need not be a member to attend.

FEE: \$45 yearly membership

- A referral service that maintains a current list of private preschools and kindergartens that accept children with special needs
- Sponsors of annual Children's Discovery Fair
- Provides support to professionals working with young children
- Helps support Frog-O-Fair and Asante Health Fair
- Provides support group meetings, workshops, and access to National OAEYC conferences

Oregon Children's Plan Early Childhood Behavior and Mental Health Consultation Services

Early Childhood Services 1021 NW Highland Ave Grants Pass, OR 97526 OPTIONS 1215 SW G St Grants Pass, OR 97526 (541) 476-2372

Kelly Carter, LPC 956-2059 ext. 4726

FAX: (541) 956-1704

E-MAIL: <u>kelly_carter@soesd.k12.or.us</u>

INCOME REQUIREMENTS: None

AGE: 0 - 8 years

FEE: none

GEOGRAPHIC REQUIREMENTS: Josephine County

SERVICES:

- Early Childhood Behavior and Mental Health Consultation Services are provided by a licensed Mental Health Therapist who can help assess the social-emotional needs of young children and support relationships between children and their parents and caregivers.
- Consultation services are available to individual families, parent groups, child care providers, preschools, foster care providers, or any agency/program staff providing services to families with young children, ages 0-8 years.
- Parenting classes and coaching using the 1-2-3 Magic curriculum

NOTE: Call Kelly Carter to access consultation services. Call Terri Cox at 472-9953 for general information about the program or to access parenting classes.

Oregon Law Center

207 SW G St, Suite C Grants Pass, OR 97526 (541) 476-1058

FAX: (541) 476-4478

INCOME REUQIREMENTS: 125% Federal poverty guidelines for all under age 60

AGE: All

GEOPGRAPHIC REQUIREMENTS: Josephine County resident or person with a case in Josephine County court.

FEE: None

SERVICES:

• Hotlines for Legal Aid and OLS Naturalization

• Child Support Helpline: (800) 383-1222

• Senior Law Hotline: (800) 556-1058

- Family law consultations
- Workshops on uncontested divorce and uncontested custody
- Self-Help legal packets
- Videos
- Written materials

Oregon Parent Training and Information Center

(888) 505-2673 HELPLINE (888) 891-6784

E-MAIL: info@orpti.org

WEBSITE: www.orpti.org

INCOME REQUIREMENTS: None

AGE: Birth -26 years

GEOGRAPHIC REQUIREMENTS: Statewide

MEDICAL/SPECIAL NEEDS REQUIREMENTS: All handicapping conditions under state guidelines.

FEE: None

- Informal workshops for parents with special needs children on five topics including: Rights & Responsibilities, Support, Group Facilitation, Stress, Siblings, Transition, and any other requested workshops
- One-to-one case management and advocacy

Oregon Safenet

(800) 723-3638

211info 621 SW Alder Portland, OR 97205

WEBISTE: www.211info.org

- Health care information and referral for low-income and uninsured women, children, and teens
- Information about prenatal care, medical or mental health care, immunizations, family planning, WIC nutrition programs, services for children with special health care needs or disabilities, Medicaid and DHS office locations and foreign language interpreters.

Oregon Technology Access Program (OTAP)

1871 NE Stephens Roseburg, OR 97470 (541) 440-4791

FAX: (541) 957-4808

WEBSITE: www.otap-oregon.org

INCOME REQUIREMENTS: None

AGE: Birth -21 years

GEOGRAPHIC REQUIREMENTS: Must live in Oregon

MEDICAL/SPECIAL NEEDS REQUIREMENTS: child with a disability

FEE: None

- Provides direct training followed by on-site technical assistance to teachers, families, and related services providers
- Obtains, compiles, and disseminates information about state, regional, and national resources available to children with disabilities in Oregon
- Helps children, parents, and school personnel who need help with assistive technology link to existing agencies, facilities, private companies, and other resources
- Maintains a system to loan assistive technology, special software, and adaptive equipment for trial use by children with disabilities

Pediatric Assessment Clinic

Rogue Valley Medical Center 2825 E. Barnett Rd Medford, OR 97504 (541) 789-4522

INCOME REQUIREMENTS: None

AGE: Birth -5 years

GEOGRAPHIC REQUIREMENTS: None

MEDICAL/SPECIAL NEEDS REQUREMENTS: High-risk children

FEE: Varies

SERVICES:

• Developmental evaluation of high-risk children

• Specialized expertise in behavioral and feeding issues

Planned Parenthood

160 NW Franklin Blvd. Grants Pass, OR 97526 (541) 474-2784

FAX: (541) 474-0638

INCOME REQUIREMENTS: Bring proof of citizenship, either birth certificate with photo ID or passport, and social security number.

AGE: All

GEOGRAPHIC REQUIREMENTS: None

MEDICAL/SPECIAL NEEDS REQUIREMENTS: Any person in need of family planning services

FEE: Sliding scale (will be use for those that cannot provide proof of citizenship)

- Information on family planning and contraceptive use
- Professional and confidential medical services including annual exams, pap smears, sexually transmitted infection checks, breast checks, pregnancy tests
- All birth control methods (including Implanon and IUD's)
- Supportive, non-judgmental pregnancy options counseling
- Parent and community education programs

Project Baby Check

Cave Junction Office 216 Caves Ave Mail: PO BOX 1850 Cave Junction, OR 97523 (541) 592-6444 Grants Pass Office Siskiyou Community Health Center 125 NE Manzanita Ave Grants Pass, OR 97526 (541) 471-3455

FAX: (541) 592-3916

INCOME REQUIREMENTS: None

AGE: pre-natal to 5 years

GEOGRAPHIC REQUIREMENTS: Josephine County

MEDICAL/SPECIAL NEEDS REQUIREMENTS: High risk families with children birth to four years old

FEE: None

- Monthly home visits to assist parents in assessing and encouraging their child's progress in physical, emotional, and social development
- Help in identifying and using resources, information, and materials that are available in Josephine County

Ready, Set, Go (Healthy Start)

Siskiyou Community Health Center 125 NE Manzanita Ave Grants Pass, OR 97526 (541) 471-3455

FAX: 471-9242

INCOME REQUIREMENTS: None

AGE: Prenatal to 3 years

GEOGRAPHIC REQUIREMENTS: Josephine County

MEDICAL/SPECIAL NEEDS REQUIREMENTS: To receive home visiting supports, parents must assess into the program through established risk criteria such as teen pregnancy, single parenting, inadequate financial resources, substance abuse, etc...must be first time parents.

- Basic services (monthly newsletter) available to all first time parents
- Parenting support to first time parents; includes regularly scheduled home visits, parenting groups, newsletter, answers to parenting questions, tips for caring for babies, help with problem solving links to community resources.

Reed Memorial Library (Early Childhood Services)

Coalition for Kids Family Resource Center 223 SE M St Grants Pass, OR 97526 (541) 474-2360

INCOME REQUIREMENTS: None

GEOGRAPHIC REQUIREMENTS: Partner agencies and parents involved with Southern Oregon ESD Early Childhood Services

MEDICAL/SPECIAL NEEDS REQUIREMENTS: None

FEE: None (users are responsible for replacement costs of lost materials)

- Reed Memorial Library contains many books, journals, pamphlets, videos, and other
 resource materials for parents and professionals regarding parenting, child development,
 assessment, and curriculum. The emphasis is on resources for those working/living with
 young children, and includes many resources on disability related issues. The room
 contains a VCR/TV for viewing videos.
- Parents may read/view materials at the library or check them out through an ECS staff member for use at home.

Rogue Community College Community Education

3345 Redwood Highway Grants Pass, OR 97527 (541) 9856-7303

FAX: (541) 471-3526

INCOME REQUIREMENTS: None

AGE: All

GEOGRAPHIC REQUIREMENTS: Josephine or Jackson County

MEDICAL/SPECIAL NEEDS REQUIREMENTS: None

FEE: Varies

SERVICES: Classes, workshops, seminars, related to childcare, stress in the workplace, family issues, computer, fitness and health, languages, writing, and arts

Rogue Community College Discovery Programs: Moving On, Bright Futures, Transiciones

Rogue Community College 3345 Redwood Highway Grants Pass, OR 97527 (541) 956-7323

FAX: (541) 471-3586

E-MAIL: pgreen@roguecc.edu

INCOME REQUIREMENTS: None

AGE: 17 years and older

GEOGRAPHIC REQUIREMENTS: None

MEDICAL/SPECIAL NEEDS REQUIREMENTS: None

FEE: No Charge

- Focus is on displaced homemakers, single parents, and young parents that need guidance in career exploration and development. Support and advocacy is given through classes on self-assessment, workshops, GED assistance. Some child care and financial assistance, social events, etc.
- Transiciones offers pre-ESL courses for the Hispanic population focusing on conversational English, resource referrals, and life-skills.

Rogue Community College Early Childhood and Elementary Education

3345 Redwood Highway Grants Pass, OR 97527 (541) 956-7053

FAX: (541) 471-3563

E-MAIL: cdenham@roguecc.edu

INCOME REQUIREMENTS: None

GEOGRAPHIC REQUIREMENTS: None

MEDICAL/SPECIAL NEEDS REQUIREMENTS: None

FEE: Check with college for tuition cost and fees

SERVICES: Early Childhood Education classes including course work in child development and working with children with special needs. Degree programs linked with Southern Oregon University allow students to pursue a one year certificate, two year degree, four year degree and teaching certificate.

The Ronald McDonald Houses of Portland

Ronald McDonald House West

Portland, OR 97239

Phone: 503-494-5200

Fax: 503-243-2969

3440 SW US Veterans Hospital Rd

(Near Doernbecher & Shriners Hospitals)

Ronald McDonald House East (Near Legacy Emanuel Children's Hospital) 2620 N. Commercial Portland, OR 97227

Phone: 503-287-7600 Fax: 503-287-0001

WEBSITE: www.rmhcoregon.org

INCOME REQUIREMENTS: None

GEOGRAPHIC REQUIREMENTS: Families who live more than 50 miles from Portland and have a child being treated in a Portland area hospital

MEDICAL/SPECIAL NEEDS REQUIREMENT: Families of children 18 years and younger who are being treated at a Portland area hospital.

FEE: \$20 per night

SERVICES:

• The Ronald McDonald House is a temporary home away from home for families of seriously ill or critically injured children who must travel to Portland for their child's medical treatment. The Ronald McDonald House offers a warm, homelike atmosphere to help families regain emotional and physical strength.

RSVP of Josephine County (Retired & Senior Volunteer Program)

233 NE C St Grants Pass, OR 97526 (541) 955-5547

FAX: (541) 955-5549

INCOME REQUIREMENTS: None

AGE: All

GEOGRAPHIC REQUIREMENTS: Josephine County

FEE: None

SERVICES:

• Clients of agencies needing volunteer support or services may inquire. The agency will prefer to appropriate resources and support if unable to provide a direct service. Will solicit donated items for clients upon approval and request from advocate.

• RSVP is the parent agency to Helpline of Josephine County

Saturday Respite & Recreation Program (Easter Seals Oregon)

33 North Central Ave, Suite 201 Medford, OR 97501 (541) 842-2199

FAX: (541) 842-4048

WEBSITE: www.or.easterseals.com

INCOME REQUIREMENTS: None

AGE: 3-18 years and parents

GEOGRAPHIC REQUIREMENTS: Southern Oregon

MEDICAL/SPECIAL NEEDS REQUIREMENTS: Children with special needs/disabilities of all kinds (physical, developmental, multiple).

FEE: Call for current pricing information

- Meets the 1st and 3rd Saturday of each month from September to June. Program allows parents/care providers to have respite while their children (siblings invited) enjoy a variety of activities which are supervised by paid staff and volunteers
- Summer Day Camp program 4 weeks during July and August
- Opportunities for children to attend Residential Camp Program
- "First Saturday" is a monthly supervised recreation/social event featuring a dance, games, movies, refreshments, and respite support to families and agencies. Ages 16 and older.
 Meets at the Santo Community Center, 701 North Columbus, Medford, from 7 10 p.m. Call for fee.

Senior & Disabled Services Division (SDSD)

2166 NW Vine St, Suite J Grants Pass, OR 97526 (541) 474-3110

FAX: (541) 474-3125

AGE: Seniors – 60 years and above Disabled – 18 years or older

GEOGRAPHIC REQUIREMENTS: Josephine County

MEDICAL/SPECIAL NEEDS REQURIEMENTS: Disabled and 18 years and older, or 60/65 years old without minor children.

- Case management
- Medical
- Food stamps
- General assistance

Southern Oregon ESD Early Childhood Services

Main Office & Preschool Classrooms: Gilbert Creek Child Development Center 1021 NW Highland Ave Grants Pass, OR 97526 (541) 956-2059 Illinois Valley Office: Family Resource Center 535 E. River St Cave Junction, OR 97523 (541) 592-2840

Little Learners Toddler Group Coalition for Kids Family Resource Center 223 SE M St Grants Pass, OR 97526 (541) 474-2360

FAX: (541) 471-6023 **WEBSITE**: www.soesd.k12.or.us

INCOME REQUIREMENTS: None

AGE: Birth through transition to kindergarten

GEOGRAPHIC REQUIREMENTS: Josephine County

MEDICAL/SPECIAL NEEDS REQUIREMENTS: Demonstrate significant developmental delay which meets state eligibility criteria. The program also serves typically developing children.

FEE: None for eligible children with delays. Call for tuition prices for Preschool and Toddler groups for typically developing children.

- Screening and Evaluation
- Family Consultation Family Resource Library (Reed Memorial Library)
- Consultation to Preschools and Childcare Providers
- Home-based Instruction
- Specialized Services for Children with Autism
- Early Childhood Mental Health Consultation
- Toddler Groups
- Preschool Programs
- Speech & Language Therapy
- Occupational Therapy
- Physical Therapy
- Workshops & Classes

Southern Oregon ESD Regional Services for Low Incidence Disabilities

Southern Oregon ESD 101 N Grape St Medford, OR 97501 (541) 776-8554

FAX: (541) 535-2460

WEBSITE: www.soesd.k12.or.us

INCOME REQUIREMENTS: None

AGE: Birth -21 years

GEOGRAPHIC REQUIREMENTS: Josephine, Jackson, Douglas, or Klamath County

MEDICAL/SPECIAL NEEDS REQURIEMENTS: Must meet Oregon Department of Education guidelines for specific disability.

FEE: None

- Autism Spectrum Disorders (ASD) Staff development and consultation services to families and educators
- Deaf and Hard of Hearing (PHDD) Assessment, training, direct instruction, and specialized equipment
- Severely Orthopedically Impaired (SOI) Evaluation and direct services
- Partially Visually Impaired (PVI) Assessment, direct services, parent training, Braille, and adaptive equipment

Southern Oregon Head Start

Josephine County Office: 223 SE M St Grants Pass, OR 97526 (541) 472-4851 Jackson county Office 1001 Beall Ln PO Box 3697 Central Point, OR 97502 (800) 866-9674

FAX: Josephine County (541) 472-4855 Jackson County (541) 734-2279

INCOME REQUREMENTS: Federal Guidelines

AGE: 3-4 year olds – Head Start

Birth – 3 years – Early Head Start

GEOGRAPHIC REQUIREMENTS: Josephine or Jackson County Residents

MEDICAL/SPECIAL NEEDS REQUIREMENTS: 10% of enrollment must serve the disabled. Requires educational diagnosis.

FEE: None

SERVICES INCLUDE:

- Educational program
- Two meals
- 3 to 8 hours a day
- 1 to 4 days per week
- Nutritional services
- Health services
- Disabilities & mental health services
- Parent education and involvement
- Local services
- Parent/child advocate
- Head Start Centers: Grants Pass (Redwood, Riverside, Family Resource Center), Merlin, Illinois Valley
- Early Head Start: Cave Junction

Special Olympics

Josephine County Coordinator Steven King 479-9600 Jocoso402@msn.com Jackson County Coordinator Renee Masters yastyt@mind.net

INCOME REQUIREMENTS: None

AGE: 5 years and older. Must be 8 years to travel overnight.

GEOGRAPHIC REQUIREMENTS: Must live in Oregon

MEDICAL/SPECIAL NEEDS REQUREIMENTS: Mental disability. May have dual physical disability but must also have mental disability.

FEE: None

- Sports Training
- Competition year round

Three Rivers School District Special Education Department

8550 New Hope Rd PO Box 160 Murphy, OR 97533 (541) 862-3111

Director: Dan Huber-Kantola Coordinator: Midge Vaudveuil

Administration Assistant: Anita Garrison

FAX: (541) 862-2873

E-MAIL: dan.kantola@do.threerivers.k12.or.us

INCOME REQUIREMENTS: None

AGE: Birth – 21 years (Child Find, Evaluation, Transportation. Regular and Special Education Services)

GEOGRAPHIC REQUIREMENTS: Must be within the Three Rivers School District boundaries

MEDICAL/SPECIAL NEEDS REQUIREMENTS: Determined by multi-disciplinary team

FEE: None

- Child find activities and evaluation by parent request
- Transportation for identified Early Childhood Services children
- Regular and special education services for children kindergarten through twelfth grade
- For Early Childhood Services children, team development of Individual Education Plan (IEP) in spring before entering kindergarten

Tinkerbell Preschool

223 SE M St Grants Pass, OR 97526 (541) 471-8991

INCOME REQUIREMENTS: None

AGE: 3 & 4 year olds

GEOGRAPHIC REQUIREMENTS: None

MEDICAL/SPECIAL NEEDS REQUIREMENTS: None

FEE: Call for current pricing

SERVICES:

• Parent cooperative preschool for 3 & 4 year olds

• Morning classes

United Cerebral Palsy

11731 NE Glenn Widing Dr Portland, OR 97220 (503) 777-4166

FAX: (503) 771-8048

E-MAIL: ucpa@ucpaorwa.org

INCOME REQUIREMENTS: None

AGE: All

GEOGRAPHIC REQUIREMENTS: Must live in Oregon

MEDICAL/SPECIAL NEEDS REQUIREMENTS: Cerebral Palsy or related disabilities

FEE: Call for more information

- Information
- Referral
- Support Groups
- Quarterly Events
- Conferences
- Respitality Program
- Zetosch Fund for school-age children

Women's Crisis Support Team and Talsunne Safe House

WCST 560-A NE F St #430 Grants Pass, OR 97526

Office Phone: (541) 476-3877 Crisis Phone: (541) 479-9349

FAX: (541) 472-8244

INCOME REQUIREMENTS: None

AGE: All

GEOGRAPHIC REQUREMENTS: Josephine County and Rogue River area

MEDICAL/SPECIAL NEEDS REQUIREMENTS: None

FEE: None

- Services for victim of domestic and/or sexual violence: including 24-hour crisis line; medical, legal, and agency advocacy; information and referral
- Community education including topics such as abuse prevention, parenting, and personal safety training for children
- Resource library videos and information on a variety of issues related to children, parenting, and family violence
- Talsunne House (shelter home) and other alternative safe, emergency shelter
- Talsunne Children's Advocacy Program for children who have witnessed and experienced domestic and/or sexual violence. Provides a safe and violence-free environment, children's play activities, and educational groups.

YMCA Child Care at Rogue Community College

3345 Redwood Highway Grants Pass, OR 97527 (541) 956-7011

WEBSITE: www.roguecc.edu/ChildCare

INCOME REQUIREMENTS: None

AGE: 3 - 6 (must be potty trained/training)

GEOGRAPHIC REQUIREMENTS: None

MEDICAL/SPECIAL NEEDS REQUIREMENTS: None

FEE: Call or check website for current pricing

- Preschool and Child Care: Monday Thursday 7:45 a.m. 5:15 p.m.
 Friday 7:45 a.m. 1:15 p.m.
- Closed during RCC vacations and summer breaks
- Wheelchair accessible
- NOTE: First priority given to students at RCC